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The organ was built by Henry Willis in 1880: it is his only organ in Cambridge.  It 
was rebuilt in 1911 by Norman & Beard, who installed pneumatic actions and added a 
Choir Organ.  Most of  the Father Willis organ survived, however, including the 
console, soundboards and pipework. 

 
The organ was restored by 
Harrison & Harrison in 1992.  The 
1911 additions have been 
removed, and the original two-
manual specification reinstated; 
changes to the voicing have been 
reversed.  New tracker actions for 
the manuals and couplers have 
been made in the style of Father 
Willis; the Pedal Organ remains 
pneumatic, as originally, and a 
new independent Trombone has 
been added. 
 
 
 
 
PEDAL  ORGAN 
Open Diapason (wood) 16 
Bourdon  16 
Trombone (new) 16 
 
GREAT  ORGAN 
Open Diapason 8 
Open Diapason 8 
Claribel Flute 8 
Gamba  8 
Dulciana  8 
Principal  4 
Harmonic Flute 4 
Fifteenth  2 
Tromba  8 
Clarinet  8 

SWELL  ORGAN 
Lieblich Bourdon 16 
Lieblich Gedact 8 
Open Diapason 8 
Salicional 8 
Vox Angelica (tenor c) 8 
Gemshorn  4 
Flageolet  2 
Mixture 17.19.22 III 
Oboe   8 
Horn   8 

 

COUPLERS 

Swell to Great 
Swell to Pedals 
Great to Pedals 
 

 

 


